
YOUR community. YOUR voice.

Your Ward Councillors are:

Councillor Ross Grant
Councillor Inderjit Gugnani
Councillor Dr Lynn Moore

Knighton 
Community 

Meeting 
DATE: Tuesday, 6 September 2016
TIME: 6:30 pm
PLACE: 9th Leicester Scout Group, 

58 Stoughton Road, 
Leicester, LE2 2EF





Conduct Guidance

The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements: 

• Respect the views of others 
• Keep to the Agenda
• One person speaks at a time
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions

If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting.

Making Meetings Accessible to All

Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below.

Braille / Audio tape / Translation
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting.

Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked:
 to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;
 to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ;
 where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting;
 where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

Please note, 
there will be no Information Fair at this meeting



1. INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements.

The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct. 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

3. ACTION LOG Appendix  A

Attached for information and discussion. 

4. KNIGHTON WARD - FLOODING ISSUES 

5. KNIGHTON FUN DAY - FUTURE PLANNING 

6. KNIGHTON FORUM - FEEDBACK & UPDATE 

7. CITY WARDEN 

The City Warden will give an update on issues in Knighton Ward. 

8. LOCAL POLICE UPDATE 

Officers from Leicestershire Police will be at the meeting to provide an update 
on police issues in Knighton Ward. 

9. WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET Appendix B

Councillors are reminded that under the Council’s Code of Conduct they 
should declare any interest they may have in budget applications

a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and

b) A list of grant applications submitted for consideration at this meeting is 
attached. 

10. ANY URGENT BUSINESS 



Help us to make improvements!

Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you.

For further information, please contact

Angela Martin (Community Engagement Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6571
Email: Angela.Martin@leicester.gov.uk

or

Angie Smith (Democratic Support Officer)
Phone Number: 0116 454 6354
Email Address: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Or

www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings

http://www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings




KNIGHTON COMMUNITY MEETING

TUESDAY, 1 MARCH 2016

Held at: Sir Jonathan North Community College, Knighton Lane East, 
Leicester, LE2 6FU

ACTION LOG
Present:
Councillor Gugnani (Chair)
Councillor Grant
Councillor Dr Moore

NO. ITEM ACTION REQUESTED AT MEETING

19.  INTRODUCTIONS Councillor Gugnani in the Chair
Everyone welcomed and introductions given
No declarations of interest were made 

20.  APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE 

Received from Richard Cheetham and Peter Carr  

21.  NEIGHBOURHOOD 
FORUM 
(NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PLANNING) - 
UPDATE 

All to note:

 The Neighbourhood Forum had been successfully 
launched and a Steering Group established;

 A first meeting of the Steering Group’s had been 
held and further meetings would be held in March 
in different parts of the Ward;

 When a Neighbourhood Area Plan had been 
developed, a local referendum would be held on 
whether residents accepted it.  The whole 
process therefore could take 12 – 18 months to 
complete;

 Anyone interested in the development of the Plan 
could be added to the mailing list.  Posters also 
would be put up in the Ward to advertise 
forthcoming events. 

22.  ACTION LOG The Action Log from the meeting held on 24 
November 2015 was received and noted. 

23.  WARD 
COUNCILLORS 
UPDATE 

a) Highways Progress Update
All to note:

 Priority at the junction of Craighill Road and 
Gainsborough Road would be changed, so traffic 
on Craighill Road gave way;

 A pedestrian refuge would be installed on 
Northcote Road / Houlditch Road;

1

Appendix A



 Works to be undertaken on Chapel Lane to 
reduce traffic speed from the Craddock Arms 
down the incline;

 Prominent signage to be installed at the junction 
of Chapel Lane and Knighton Road advising 
drivers of the road layout;

 As a one-year pilot project, the bushes on the slip 
road on to Asquith Boulevard to be cut down to 
improve sight-lines;

 Signage warning drivers of the need to give way 
to be installed at the junction of Overdale Road 
and Welford Road;

 Consideration is being given to how pedestrian 
safety can be improved when crossing Welford 
Road at Muston Gardens;

 Discussions to be held with the police about 
problems with speeding traffic in the Carisbrooke 
Road, Guildford Road  and Shanklin Avenue;

 If sufficient funding was available, consideration 
to be given to obtaining mobile traffic activated 
speed warning signs;

 Problems with speeding traffic in the Ward had 
been identified by the Police Joint Action Group 
and monitoring would be undertaken

b) Consultation on Permit Parking 
All to note that the responses received to consultation 
on introducing a residents’ parking scheme in 
Clarendon Park were being considered.  Concerns 
had been raised that the consultation did not include 
residents of this Ward who would be affected by the 
proposals.

c) Post Office Closure - Update
Ward Community and Engagement Officer to find out 
if the Post Office on Queens Road has closed 
permanently or just for refurbishment.

d) Doctor’s Surgery Closure  - Conference and 
Further Information 

All to note that the Leicester City Clinical 
Commissioning Group (CCG) could not stop a doctor 
resigning.  With regard to the practice in Queens 
Road, if other doctors joined Dr Lenton on his 
contract with the CCG, the practice would continue 
when Dr Lenton left.  However, this was a private 
matter for the doctors to determine. 

2



24.  LOCAL POLICING All to note:

 Welford Road Police Station would close on 14 
March 2016.  Officers currently based there would 
move to be based at Wigston Police Station; and

 In the last 30 days there had been seven 
burglaries in homes, most premises being 
entered from the rear.  There also had been 2 
other burglaries, 1 report of graffiti on Queens 
Road, 4 thefts from vehicles, 1 stolen motorbike 
and the theft of a purse.

All reminded to make their premises as secure as 
possible and to leave a light on in homes if going out 
at night.
City Warden to liaise with Cleansing services to see if 
the burnt-out car on Pendlebury Drive can be 
removed as an abandoned vehicle. 

25.  CITY WARDEN All to note the update provided by the City Warden at 
the meeting, a copy of which is attached at the end of 
this Action Log for information.  In addition:-

 Problems with litter on Pendlebury Drive were 
being investigated; and

 A new customer reporting system was being 
introduced from 2 March 2016, which should be 
easier to use and could provide updates in real 
time.  Alternatively, problems could still be 
reported using the Love Leicester app.

City Warden asked to:-
a) Arrange for the furniture left on a grass verge to 

be removed; and
b) Investigate the condition of the path on Dawson 

Way open space and arrange for remedial work 
to be done if possible. 

26.  WARD COMMUNITY 
BUDGET - YEAR 
END 

 Equipment Replacement Programme – Grant of 
£1,000 to 68th Leicester Scout Group supported 
(application ref: 1353)

 Fire Alarm Installation – Grant of £1,000 to 
Knighton Parish Centre supported (application 
ref: 1359)

 Knighton Spinney Footpath Improvements – 
Grant of £1,020 to The Conservation Volunteers 
supported (application ref: 1390)

 Establishment of Communal Plot – Grant of 
£3,300 to the Friends of Queens Road Allotments 
supported (application ref: 1648)

3



 Northcote Road Playing Out Initiative – Grant of 
£78.22 to Northcote Road Playing Out supported 
(application ref: 1669)

 ArtBeat Festrival – grant of £2,000 to ArtBeat 
supported (application ref: 5136)

All to note that £3,324.78 remains in the Wards Grant 
fund.  Any money remaining at the end of the financial 
year will be put towards the purchase of Variable 
Message signs for use on roads in the Ward.
All to note that:
o From 1 April 2016, Ward Community Grants will 

be considered in three tranches during the year;
o Deadlines for grant applications for Ward 

Councillors’ consideration will be 31 May 2016, 
30 September 2016 and 31 January 2016;

o Ward Members will decide in what format 
feedback is to be made on grants approved;

o The maximum number of Wards to which an 
application for funding for a project can be made 
remains as three, but close attention will be given 
to how such projects benefit the Wards to which 
applications are made. 

27.  ANY OTHER 
BUSINESS 

a) Section 106 Funding 
All to note:

 When developer contributions are made, if no 
investment is needed in the area in which the 
development is taking place, the contributions are 
pooled; and

 Not many developments in Knighton Ward were 
of sufficient size to enable developer contributions 
to be sought.

b) Development at the rear of Meadvale Road
All to note that Planning Enforcement Officers were 
investigating the clearance of the area behind the 
shops on Meadvale Road.  The Council’s 
Conservation Officer also would be visiting the site 
due to concerns about the loss of wildlife habitat. 

28.  CLOSE OF 
MEETING 

The meeting closed at 7.40 pm 

4



1

Knighton Ward Funding Budget – First Third – May 31st Close Date / 2016

Project Name: Event: Amount 
Requested:

Supported /Not 
Supported:

Amount 
Awarded:

Comments:

1. 63rd Leicester Scout 
Group.

Purchase of further 
camping equipment of 
gala, wash tents etc.

£2,000 Part Supported. £1,000

2. Mike Burnage. Replacement of entrance 
gates to the church Land 
Gardens, Knighton.

£1,290 Not Supported.

3. The Clarendon 
Chronicle Magazine. 

To launch a printed 
community newspaper for 
Knighton, Stoneygate and 
Clarendon Park 
residents.

£1,266 total –
£800 Knighton 
Ward.

Not Supported.

4. Michelle Dhillon. Music journalism 
workshops for 11-19 year 
old – after school group.

£2,545.00 Joint 
App. Castle.
£1,273 per ward.

Application 
Withdrawn.

5. Clarendon Park Online. Clarendon Park Online 
Community Forum.

Community based 
website or unified 
independent online 
presence within 
Clarendon Park 
community.

Not Supported.

Opening Balance £18,000

Spend Period One – first 3rd £1,000.

Overall Remaining Balance = £17,000

5

A
ppendix B




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	9 WARD COMMUNITY BUDGET

